THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

ROBERT W. RUNCIE |

| SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS :

February 22, 2019

TO: School Board Members ){
v

FROM: Judith M. Marte Ry
Chief Financial Officer j,

VIA: Robert W. Runcie A iV
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Request to Vote Down Item # CC-4, Proposed New Job Description for the
Supervisor, Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Position, from the
February 20, 2019 Regular School Board Meeting to the March 5, 2019 School
Board Operational Meeting

This memorandum is provided to you concerning postponed Agenda Item # CC-4 and
Item # CC-5, concerning the revisions to the Executive Summary for the Proposed New Job
Description for the Supervisor, Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Position.

The Agenda Item # CC-5 provides redrafted revisions of Item # CC-4, for the Board’s approval.

It is recommended that the School Board vote down the postponed Agenda Item # CC-4 and
approve Agenda Item # CC-5 to reflect this change.
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